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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat <Jeffreysaykiat.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May, 2020 10:49 AM

To: 'assignments'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 2146182333SG003 - PAPER RE-SURVEY

Attachments: 2146182333SG003 A P Law Practice part 2.pdf

(Email 2 of 2) 

 

From: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat  
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:43 AM 

To: 'assignments'; 'SUR' 
Subject: AIG ref: 2146182333SG003 - PAPER RE-SURVEY 

 

(Email 1 of 2) 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

You have conducted PRS. 

 

Please conduct paper re-survey of TP vehicle SKU45E, thank you. 

Jeffrey Ng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way #10-00 Singapore 079120 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1916 

Jeffreysaykiat.Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more. 

 

Follow us: 

    

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


